Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 5:00 PM

To: '‘Wolf, Margareta’

Subject: RE: Well Completion Report Release Agreement -request
Attachments: RO350_Signed_Well_Form.pdf

Margareta,

Here’s the signed well form; sorry it took longer than my normal...
Have a good weekend.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Wolf, Margareta [mailto:mwolf@craworld.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 2:58 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: Well Completion Report Release Agreement -request

Mr. Detterman,
Attached is the Report Release Agreement for the well survey at Former Chevron Station 95607 (5269 Crow Canyon
Road, Castro Valley). Please review, sign and return at your earliest convenience.

Please contact me or the Project Manager, Kiersten Hoey, with any questions or concerns.
Thank you,

greti

Margareta Wolf

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A

Emeryville, California, 94608

Office: 510.420.0700

Direct: 510.420.3366

Cell: 510.385.0505

Fax: 510.420.9170

mwolf@CRAworld.com



COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY

WATER RESQURCES SECTIGN ‘

399 Elmhurst Street, Hayward, CA 94544-1395
James Yoo PH: (510) 678-6633 FAX: (510) 782-1939
FOR GENERAL DRILLING PERMIT INFO:

www.acgov.org/pwa/wells
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WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE AGREEMENT—AGENCY
(Government and Regulatory Agencies and their Authorized Agents)
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Under Califomia Water Code Section 13752, the agency named below requests permission from Department of Water Resources

to inspect or copy, or for our suthorized agent named below to inspect or copy, Well Completion Reports filed pursuant to
Section 13751 to {check one):

[ Make astudy, or,

Perform an environmental cleanup study asseciated with an unauthorized release of a contaminant within a distance of 2
miles.

In accordance with Section 13752, information obtained from these reports shall be kept confidential and shall not be
disseminated, published, or made available for inspection by the public without written authorization from the owner{s) of the
well(s). The information shall be used only for the purpose of conducting the study. Copies obtained shall be stamped
CONFHDENTIAL and shall be kept in a restricted file accessible only to agency staff or the authorized agent.

M. Wore  Conestosa -(oveps s Assoc. chlo(‘nw&. Erwirg. e 0T

Authorized Agent Government or Regulatord Agency

550 Pocus 3T, Su e A w3 [ ¢

Address Address

Emeayviue  Ca 4608 Mol o S sy

City, State, anfl Zip Code 4 City, State, and Zip,Code

Sig 73 -~

GEOLOGIST Dorion Han pdt SaeenlorT

Title Title 4 '

Telephone ( )OO X2ODR G (A Telephone () /0 / St F -6 RFL

Fx () S10K20 31FO Fax () 5“/6/337/‘?33:5/
20 JJone 2012 b /'}2—/{7

Date Date ! i

mmm\f@cr&»u:m‘\cx oW /W\quﬁ_l, M nnren, @,nm,pp
E-mail B-mail

FOO-FDES-FORM-Alameda County Well Complation Report Release Agrecment



